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Dear Mr Knox,
SITE: South Bam, Llangaron, Ross on Wye, HR9 6PF

DESCRIPTION: Proposed replacement doors/windows to original wagonway opening

ENQUIRY NO: 2008/ENQ/0914 -

Thank you for your enquiry received 18th June 2008 regarding the above mentioned proposal. 1
would advise that planning permission would be required for the proposal, this is because
condition 3 of planring permission SH88/1662/PF states that alterations are not permitted without
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Building Regulations. In respect of this | would advise you to contact my colleagues in Building
Control at the address given below ar on telephone number 01432 261940. | hope this advice is
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